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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Teo Yi Xuan <teo.yixuan@kcpartnership.com>

Sent: Saturday, 7 November, 2020 2:03 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Sarjeet Singh; Foo Shu Hui; Shanthi Marimuthu; Jacqueline Tan; Anjalli

Subject: SJE APPOINTMENT | VL REF: Y56-111756-19 | KCP REF: 2020001052.MSIG | PLF: XD 

3722A | DF: XD 7658B | D.O.A: 16.09.2019

Importance: High

Attention: Mr. Bryan Ang  

  
Dear Sirs,  

  

We refer to the above matter.  

  

M/s Vision Law LLC (copied herein) acts for the Plaintiff (owner of XD 3722A) and we act for the Defendant 

(owner of XD 7658B).  

  

Please be informed that parties have agreed to appoint you, Mr. Bryan Ang, as the Single Joint Expert (“SJE”) for 

this matter.  

  

We enclose herewith copies of the following documents for your attention, kindly access the documents via 

dropbox link: https://www.dropbox.com/sh/tn2og9hh55j70jp/AACx_h4v8CbtfCOrTOyk9Ax4a?dl=0  

  

a. Singapore Accident Statement of XD 3722A dated 16 September 2019 (with coloured photographs);  

  

b. Singapore Accident Statement of XD 7658B dated 16 September 2019 (with coloured photographs);  

  

c. Constant Appraiser Services Survey Report dated 31 October 2019 (with coloured photographs); 

  

d. Formteam Consultancy Pte Ltd Vehicle Damage Inspection report dated 26 November 2019 (with coloured 

photographs);  

  

e. YSK Auto Workshop repair bill dated 25 October 2019; and 

  

f. Accident Scene photographs.  

  

Background information:       

  

a. The accident occurred on 16 September 2019 at about 0420 hours in PSA Pasir Panjang, T-Junction of TN02 

& TN01 where the Def XD 7658B was executing a right turn across the junction and collided into the Plf XD 

3722A who was travelling straight.  

  

b. The Defendant’s surveyor, Formteam conducted a Pre-Repair Inspection and a Paper Resurvey of the 

Plaintiff’s vehicle. They recommended $10,850.00 for lump sum repair and 12 working days for repair 

period.  

  

Please liaise with M/s Vision Law LLC (copied herein) and arrange for a physical re-inspection (if required) of XD 

3722A and thereafter prepare an SJE report to record your findings.  

                            

We look forward to receiving the SJE report as soon as possible.   
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Kindly acknowledge receipt of assignment.  
  
  
Kind regards 
Teo Yi Xuan (Ms.) 
  

  

 
  
Kelvin Chia Partnership   Telephone: (65) 6220 1911   
6 Temasek Boulevard   Facsimile: (65) 6224 4118  
29th Floor   Direct dial: (65) 6408 7993  
Suntec Tower Four   Secretary's direct dial: (65) 6408 7924 (Shanthi)  
Singapore 038986  Website: kcpartnership.com  
  
Singapore Ho Chi Minh City Phnom Penh 
Bangkok Jakarta Shanghai 
Hanoi Mandalay  Yangon 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION: 
This message is intended only for the use of the individual/entity to whom it is addressed and may 
contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this 

message, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. If you have received 
this communication in error, please notify the writer immediately by return e-mail and delete the 

original message. Thank you. 
  
  
  


